

Aditya Narayan

UX/UI DESIGNER

Indore, India

✉ adityanarayan846@gmail.com ☎ +91 97522 43400

Portfolio:   /adityanarayan846

PROFILE

Project lead of the UX/UI team. Playing a role of UX design analyst, involved closely with customers & project stakeholders to gather and document project requirements. Translate business requirements into high fidelity wireframes. Working with the user experience team to create visual designs and functional prototypes.

EXPERIENCE

Sr. UX/UI Designer

WizeHive India Private Limited, Indore
2023 – Present

Sr. UX/UI Designer

SuBrains Solutions Pvt.Ltd, Hyderabad
2022 – 2023

Project Lead Designer

LMS Solutions (India) Pvt. Ltd, Indore
2021 – 2022

Sr. UX/UI Designer

Photon Interactive Private Limited, Bengaluru
2021 – 2021

Sr. UX/UI Designer

INFOCRATS Web Solutions Pvt. Ltd, Indore
2015 – 2021

Sr. UI Designer

Magic Design Labs, Indore
2013 – 2015

Graphics & Web Designer

Wide Vision Technologies, Indore
2012 – 2013

Graphics Designer

Pixel Peaks Multimedia Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur
2009 – 2012

UX EXPERTISE

- Design Thinking
- User Research
- Competitive Analysis
- Heuristic Evaluation
- Persona Creation
- Information Architecture
- Low Fidelity Prototype
- High Fidelity Prototype
- Design System
- Design Mockup
- Usability Testing

TOOL BOX

- Adobe XD
- Figma
- Sketch
- Zeplin
- Balsamiq
- Invision
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- HTML(Aware)
- CSS(Aware)

EDUCATION

Course in UX Design

Interaction Design Foundation
2021

Course in Web Multimedia

Pixel Peaks Multimedia Pvt. Ltd
2005

Bachelor Of Commerce

Rani Durgavati Vishwavidyalaya
2010